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RECENT CASE

 
Addressed at King, Discharging Taxes, ¶ 6.3 To What Do Tax Liens Attach? 
 
In re Bailey (Bankr.Me., Oct. 3 2017) 
 
Held: IRS tax lien attaches to debtor's pension, SSI, etc.
 
"Mr. Bailey filed a voluntary Chapter 7 bankruptcy petition in 2016 and his
bankruptcy schedules disclosed that he had interests in three pensions:
the Screen Actors Guild ($702 per month), the American Federation of
Radio & Television Artists ($225 per month), and United Airlines ($476 per
month); and that he received a Social Security benefit ($1,786 per
month). In October of 2016, Mr. Bailey he received a discharge in his
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Chapter 7 case which eliminated his personal obligation to repay the IRS
for its claims for tax years 1993 through 2001. The liens on Mr. Bailey's
personal property securing the IRS claim of more than $5 million survived
the Chapter 7 bankruptcy case.  
 
"The IRS moved to modify the chapter 13 plan - the IRS filed this motion
through which it seeks modification of the automatic stay to enforce its
federal tax liens on Mr. Bailey's pension accounts and Social Security
benefits so it can, among other things, apply the monthly pension
payments of $1,483 and the monthly Social Security benefit payments of
$1,786 to Mr. Bailey's past tax obligations. 
 
"The IRS argues that it is entitled to a modification of the automatic stay
on two grounds: (a) cause exists for the modification of the stay under
§362(d)(1) because the IRS's interests in Mr. Bailey's pension and
Social Security benefits are not being adequately protected, and (b) Mr.
Bailey has no equity in either of those benefits due to the magnitude of

the IRS tax liens and the benefits are not necessary to an
effective reorganization thereby permitting stay relief
under §362(d)(2).  
 
"Mr. Bailey disagrees. He maintains that the IRS is
adequately protected by his proposed treatment of its
claims - a bankruptcy court assessment of the cash value

of the IRS's security interests in his pension and Social Security benefits
and his payment of that amount through a third-party loan. He further
asserts that the IRS cannot prevail on its §362(d)(2) argument because
he has equity in the pension and Social Security benefits and he needs
them to effectively reorganize his obligations.         
 
The IRS has the more persuasive position.

 
"All property and rights to property" includes Mr. Bailey's rights to receive

future payments from his pension and Social Security benefits. [cite
; Rev. Rul. 55-210 (1955)("[I]t is the position of the Internal Revenue
Service that where a taxpayer has an unqualified fixed right, under a trust
or a contract, or through a chose in action, to receive periodic payments
or distributions of property, a Federal lien for unpaid tax attaches to the
taxpayer's entire right ..." 
   
In granting the IRS relief from stay, the court said:
 
"First, he has not stated what the value is of the IRS's collateral and he
has not provided the IRS with a specific plan to adequately protect it.  
 
"All that he has proposed to date is that the collateral will be valued and
he will borrow enough money to pay it off. That proposal may indeed work
at some time in the future but the current state of affairs - Mr. Bailey
receives the monthly payments from his pension and social security
benefits and he uses them for his expenses and to fund his plan - erodes
the IRS's collateral.
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ed.note: I frequently have an opportunity to explore possible remedies or
tax liens that attach to the debtor's pension and social security "in which
the debtor has an interest."   
 
Typically, I am able to suggest that the 10-year statute of
limitations on collection of an IRS tax also applies to the
life-span of the concomitant liens. Hence, the liens will
expire approx.10 years from date the taxes will expire
(which is the date of assessment), unless the 10-year
period has been tolled or suspended (King, at ¶ 6.2(c)
(6)(iii). 
 
Another issue is valuation of the retirement assets. Assuming the
underlying taxes were discharged, the liens will survive only on the
present value as of the date the chapter 13 filing. hence, any value of the
assets that increases due the debtor's post-petition income (e.g.
contributions toward SSI or pension) does not attach to that increase.
 
Also, the debtor in chapter 13 is entitled to seek a lien strip, important if
the present-day value is less than the lien amount. (King, ¶ 6.2(f)).   
 
 King, Discharging Taxes in Consumer Bankruptcy Cases, at ¶ 6.2(c);
Drake v. Mass Dep't of Revenue 434 B.R. 11 (Bankr.Mass. 2010). 

IN OTHER NEWS
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Thursday, November 30, 2017

Internal Revenue Service Impersonation Scammers
Arrested
Department of Justice
U.S. Attorney's Office
Eastern District of Wisconsin

United States Attorney Gregory J. Haanstad for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin announced that pursuant to criminal complaints and arrest
warrants issued by a United States Magistrate Judge in the Eastern District of
Wisconsin four suspects in an Internal Revenue Service impersonation scam
were arrested by local and federal law enforcement.  Moin Gohil of Dunwoody,
Georgia (age: 22), was arrested by local law enforcement authorities on
November 24, 2017. 

Pratik Patel of Hoffman Estates, Illinois (age: 26), Parvez
Jiwani of Tucker, Georgia (age: 39), and Nakul Chetiwal of
Dunwoody, Georgia (age: 27), were arrested on November 28,
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2017 by federal law enforcement authorities.  All of these arrests were based
on charges of violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343, 1349,
2 (Wire Fraud, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud, and Aiding and Abetting). 
Each of these charges carries a maximum of 20 years imprisonment and a
$250,000 fine.    
 
According to the criminal complaint, Gohil, Chetiwal, and Jiwani were
"runners" who used fraudulent identification cards to pick up fraud proceeds
for a scheme likely originating from India.  Patel aided and abetted at least
one of the runners.  In this scheme, which is sometimes referred to as an "IRS
impersonation scheme," members of the scheme (likely in India) call victims
and make misrepresentations (typically, that the victim owes taxes) and cause
the victims to wire money through a wire service, such as MoneyGram. 

Other members of the conspiracy (known as "runners"), such as Gohil,
Chetiwal, and Jiwani, then use fraudulent identification cards to pick up the
fraud proceeds.  According to the complaint, Gohil, Chetiwal, and Jiwani
picked up $666,537 sent from 784 victims during the period from January 25,
2016, through August 8, 2017.  The false identities used by Gohil, Chetiwal,
and Jiwani are linked to an additional 6,530 fraudulent transactions totaling
$2,836,745. 
 
The case was investigated by the Treasury Inspector General for Tax
Administration Mid Atlantic Division and Southern Field Division as well as the
Mount Pleasant, Wisconsin Police Department and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation Office of the Inspector General.  The case is being
prosecuted Assistant United States Attorney Zachary J. Corey.
 
A criminal complaint is only a charge and not evidence of guilt. The
defendants are presumed innocent and are entitled to a fair trial at which the
government must prove guilt beyond a reasonable doubt.
 
The public should be aware that the Internal Revenue Service (or any federal
government agency) will never ask you to pay money to them via
MoneyGram, RIA, Western Union, or especially iTunes or Steam (online
gaming) gift cards.

___________________________

These 20 States Can Revoke Your License for Failure to Pay Student
Loans

Nicole Dow
November 20, 2017

The pursuit of education - and a satisfying career - can be costly.  
 
That's why over 44 million Americans are saddled with student loan debt.
After graduating, many rely on their jobs to pay off those loans. But some who
struggle to pay the money back could wind up losing the very careers they
went into debt for.
 
No Payments, No Licenses
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In 20 states, the government can suspend state-issued professional licenses
or driver's licenses if a borrower defaults on their student loan debt, according
to The New York Times.
 
Though not all enforce those laws, here are the states where it's possible to
lose your license over debt:
Alaska
Arkansas
California
Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Illinois
Iowa
Kentucky
Louisiana
Massachusetts
Minnesota
Mississippi
New Mexico
North Dakota
South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas
Virginia
Washington

 

 King's Discharging Taxes in Consumer Bankruptcy
Cases, is available for purchase. For this and other

delinquent tax publications, visit -
 

MorganKing.com

Books Available

Discharging Taxes
Abusive Debt Collection
IRS Collection Due Process
Consumer Chapter 11
Discharging Student Loans
IRS Offers-In-Compromise
Fundamentals of Bankruptcy Law & Practice
The Means Test
Avoiding & Stripping Liens
Fees & Ethics
3-Vol. Tax Practice Library
12-Book Bankruptcy Library
12-CD Bankruptcy Library
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